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Message
From: Andy Cashi GRO i
Sent: 24/07/2012 10:20:34
To: Jarnail A Singh [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jarnail.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847]
cC: Harry B_owyeri GRO | martin smith! GRO i Rachael
Panteri GRO
Subject: RE: Horizon Challenge

No problem, we are doing that. Harry will be advising later in the week. Enjoy the sun.

From: Jarnail A Singhi GRO i
Sent: 24 July 2012 11:16

To: Andy Cash; Hugh Flemington

Cc: Harry Bowyer; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; Rachael Panter
Subject: RE: Horizon Challenge

Andy

| will deal with specific matters raised in the defence case statements shortly. In the meantime could these defence
statements be send o the investigation officers to gather the information and evidence and forwarded to the advising
lawyer.

Regards

Jarnail,

From: Andy Cash! GRO ;
Sent: 20 July 2012 13:15

To: Jarnail A Singh; Hugh Flemington

Cc: Harry Bowyer; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; Rachael Panter
Subject: Horizon Challenge

Jarnail,

These arive today. The Patel case in Peterborough was likley to plead, but looks like is now running
on the back of publicity. Papers with Harry to advise. The Sefton case is with John Gibson, counsel in
Liverpool and I am asking him to speak to Harry to ensure a consistent approach. I look forward to
hearing from you and Hugh in the near future.

Regards

Andy Cash

GRO
Direct: GRO |
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This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete this message and let us know by email
or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No:
737837295,
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y
0HQ with the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered
company number 02154540
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